

From: [EVOQ \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Fogle, Brenda CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10980907-----
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:02:49 AM

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:03 PM
To: EVOQ (NHTSA) <EVOQ@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10980907-----

Just found your email. I've tried contacting Dodge again. I began this process with them in 2005. It was out of warranty then and not a safety issue. Now that it is a safety issue it is too old. Visit my website [REDACTED] and type dodge to view additional photos. Thank you.

On Friday, May 19, 2017, 8:56:01 AM EDT, EVOQ (NHTSA) <EVOQ@dot.gov> wrote:

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to (202) 366-1767. Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.

NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation